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Request for Changing of FCC ID

Date: 20’th March, 2017
TO: Federal Communication Commission

We Snap Inc. would like to apply for another FCC ID for marketing purposes. The
design, electrical circuitry and construction is identical without any change to the
existing device covered by the FCC ID mentioned below.

Original FCC Grant Information:
Product Name: Spectacles
Grantee Code: 2AIRN

Grantee Name: Snap Inc.

FCC ID: 2AIRN-001

Original grant date: 9/26/2016

New FCC Grant Information:
Product Name: Spectacles
Grantee Code: 2AIRN

Grantee Name: Snap Inc.
FCC ID: 2AIRN-011

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment
bearing the changed (new) FCC ID.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Lol

Name: Seshadri Tangutur
Title: Director, Engineering




